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Big Data Analytics Graduate Certificate

Big Data Analytics Courses by Track

CS Data Analytics Courses
(Select three from this list and one from the list of ITOM courses.)

[Introduction to Neural Networks lcapset1s |3 |
|Social Networks and Big Data Analytics |[cap631s |3 |
[Data Mining for Bioinformatics |[caP 6546 |[3 |
[Data Mining and Machine Learning llcap 6673 |3
[Information Retrieval |WI_|
[Web Mining cape777 [z |
|Advanced Data Mining and Machine Learning  |[CAP 6778 |3 |
[Big Data Analytics with Hadoop lcap6780  |[3 |
[Computer Performance Modeling |[cENB405  |[3 |
[Deep Learning |lcapes1e [z |
222?&?2?@[1& Advertising and Real-Time Data CAP 6807 3
[Natural Language Processing |[capesao [z |
[Introduction to Data Science |caps768 |3 ]
ITOM Business Analytics Courses

(Select three from this list and one from the list of CS courses.)

[Data Mining and Predictive Analytics isme13s |3 |
[Database Management Systems llsme217 |3 |
[Introduction to Business Analytics and Big Data  |ISM 6404  [[3 |
[Advanced Business Analytics [lsme405 |[3 |
[Social Media and Web Analytics ~ |ismes55 |3 |
[Data Management and Analysis with Excel llamB 6303 |3 |
[Data Analysis for Managers [avBe603 |[3 |
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From: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>

Cc: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: CEECS items

Dear Dr. Cardei:

The ITOM department approves the proposed changes.

Best Regards:
Tamara

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor

Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL. 219
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

tel. (561) 297-3181, email: tclmev@fau edu

Google Scholar: https: ¥

From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:21 PM
To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>

Cc: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>
Subject: CEECS items

Dear Dr Dinev,
CEECS department is proposing the following items:

1. Catalog revisions for the CS concentrations of the MSITM (see attachment).

2. Two new course proposals.(see attachment), which have been added to MSITM:
COP 6819 - Advanced Internet Systems

COP 5675 - Mobile App Development

3. Add "CAP 5768 Intro to Data Science" to the Big Data Analytics certificate (see
attachment).

Could you please let me know if you approve these items.

Thank you,
Mihaela
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